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| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 230124.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

| am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the
following information. Please may you provide me with:

The number of times an ambulance has required at the Club Chemistry
Nightclub regarding a drink spiking incident in the years,
2015,16,17,18,19,20,21,22

Year Count
2015 0
2016 Less than 10
2017 0
2018 0
2019 0
2020 0

2021 Less than 10
2022 Less than 10

Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact
number as it may be identifiable to individuals.
Please note the data given has used the following definitions:

Date Range: 01/01/2015 - 31/12/2022

Criteria: As there is not a code available for suspected drink spiking, so call notes
were searched for '%spike%' and '%spiking%'

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance

contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

Best placed to care, the best place to work  Chair: David Astley OBE; CEO: Simon Weldon




FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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